
Mayor 
DONALDJ. KUKTH,M.D. 

Mayor PmZm 
DIANEWILLIAMS 

Councilmmberr 
Ru;GVTIERREZ 

L. DENNISMICHAEL 
SAMSPAGNOLO 

City ManagerTHECITYOF RANCHO CUCAMONGA JACK LAM, AICP 

C ~ ~ N I C H ~  
UCAMONGA 

October 4, 2007 

Mr. Roger E. Johnson, Manager 
California Energy Commission 
Energy Facilities Siting and Compliance Office 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 

DOCKET 
07-AFC-2 

RECD. OCT 1 2 2007 

SAN GABRIEL GENERATING STATION (07-AFC-2) AT 8996 ETIWANDA AVE. 
CITY FILE NO.: DRC2007-00357 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

The Planning Division appreciates the opportunity to review the proposed San Gabriel Generating 
Station in the City of Rancho Cucamonga and provide comments and responses to your letter 
dated August 28, 2007. Following are the City's responses regarding the requested items in your 
letter: 

Local Agencv Jurisdiction 

The subject project site is located in the Heavy Industrial District (Subarea 15) as denoted by the 
Rancho Cucamonga Development Code. In Subarea 15, heavy utility useslfacilities may be 
permitted subject to a Conditional Use Permit (CUP). Given that the existing facility was 
constructed prior to City incorporationno CUP is available. Whenever a preexisting use that would 
normally require a use permit is expanded andlor significantly modified, the City requires a new 
use permit and compliance with City development standards to the greatest extent feasible. This 
would be the case for the proposed 696-megawatt (MW) power plant project at the subject site, 
providedthe City of Rancho Cucamonga is the permitting agency. 

In addition to a new CUP, a variance to exceed the height limit of the district would also be 
required. The addition of 2 boiler stacks (up to 150.5feet in height) requires a variance. Approval 
of a variance would be based on the ability of the City to make the requisite findings. 

Completeness of the Application for Certification IAFC) listinq of local laws, renulations, 
and ordinances 

In addition the abovementioned land use entitlements, the proposed project under City review 
would also require approval by the Engineering, Building & Safety, and Fire Departments. Each 
Department has their respective development review criterialprocesslrequirements and as such 
seeks to incorporate specific modificationsto plans and operational conditions as appropriate and 
address concerns from their respective disciplines. Since the Rancho Cucamonga Fire 
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Department will be the first responder to fire and life safety incidents, we highly recommend 
consultation with the Fire Construction Services Unit to identify and mitigate any potential 
riskslconcerns, such as compliance with water supplylfire protection, access, storage andlor use of 
hazardous materials, and possible confined space rescue operations. 

City Desinn Requirements 

While the location of the power plant and its ultimate approval is not within our scope of authority to 
control, it is nonetheless within our community and should be constructed to the highest standard 
achievable, as we ask of all our residential and corporate residents. Projects under the jurisdiction 
of the City of Rancho Cucamonga are required to comply with the following design standards to 
ensure the proper integration of project within the surrounding context and to upgrade the 
appearance of the existing facility to greatest extent possible. Given the prominence and scope of 
the proposed utility facility within the City, the incorporation of the following design standards is 
highly recommended: 

Construct decorative perimeter wall(s) and add substantive landscaping (trees, shrubs 
groundcovers) along Etiwanda Avenue and 6th Street to provide visual relief along the street 
and screen views directly into the heart of the facility. 
Construct 30 parking stalls and parking lot illumination and landscaping to City parking lot 
standards. 
Remove any chain link fencing and replace with tubular steel fence and landscaping for 
screening purposes. 
Add landscaping (5-10 percent) around the interior of the site where possible to mitigate 
large expanses of hardscape and structures. 
Upgrade the architecture of the control building to meet City Design Standards for Industrial 
District projects. 
Provide Etiwanda Avenue and 6th Street frontage right-of-way improvements to the 
satisfaction of the City Engineer. 

Analysis of compliance with substantive requirements 

Based on a review of the plans contained in our files we cannot determine if the project comes 
close to meeting City standards as outlined above. There is a conceptual aerial view of the 
proposed facility which does not provided sufficient information for an adequate analysis. The few 
plans we have are technical drawings which do not provide us with the ability to determine if any of 
our aesthetic concerns may have been addressed. Moreover, we did not find any detailed site 
plans or architectural plans to assess buildinglstructure design. At a minimum, the City should be 
provided with additional plans that seek to confirm or address our abovementioned concerns. The 
City requests a meeting with the client and representatives of your staff to more fully discuss the 
details of the project. 

We look forward to the opportunity to work with the California Energy Commission and the Reliant 
Energy Corporation to achieve a mutually desirable outcome for all parties involved. Should you 
have any questions or if we can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at (909) 
477-2750, Monday through Thursday from 7 a.m. to 6 p.m. 


























